

EASINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES no. 295

Minutes of Easington Parish Council held at Easington Community Hall on
Monday 3rd April, 2017 @ 7pm

Present: Cllr Clubley – Chair
Cllr Longhorn
Cllr Graham
Cllr I Smith
Cllr Nicholson
Cllr Dr. Livas-Dawes
Cllr T Smith

Apologies: Cllr Walters & Stoye

8 Members of the public present and the Clerk

Interests:

Pecuniary & Non Pecuniary Planning application, Webster – Non pecuniary Cllr(s) Clubley and Graham

Dispensations: None

1. **Minutes of the meeting on Monday 6th March 2017** were approved after the inclusion of : for supply's Cllr Longhorn work in the community.

2. Public Forum

Andrea Clubley raised concerns over the access to the beach if the slip way if filled in – Cllr Tucker will look into this.

Jan Crowther: YWT have been given monies from the Costal Community fund – were the PC aware? RC responded that they we not. DT advised that it had been a news item today. JC asked what the money was for and the clerk was asked to request further information from ERYC on this matter.

Angie Tucker: What is happening with the Community electric bus money?

Mally Douglas: An application has been made by the Youth Club to the enhancement fund and they had been informed that the fund was frozen – were the PC aware of this and could it be investigated.

3. Cllr Tucker – Ward Councilor update –

The MOD now have speed guns and will be stopping anyone caught over the speed limit. During May there will be a speed survey taking place in Holmpton.

The Spurn Advisory group – all documents from the group would be circulated before agreement is made.

4. Finance

Payments

A Lusmore - £124.80 Litter pick Easington

S Exley - £62.40 Litter pick Kilnsea

A Whelan - £309.23 Clerks payment

Evergreens £100

Youth Club £100

Friends of Easington Primary School £100

Easington Football Club £100

Defib pads and battery £114

EYCY Non domestic rates for burial ground £65.31

Receipts

Cemetery fees £50 4/11

Financial year end: 31st March 2017 – agreement sought to appoint internal auditor – Kim Dalton was appointed

5. Planning

The following planning applications will be discussed and any comments will be passed to ERYC for consideration when decision making.

Proposal: Change of use for part of shop to living accommodation ancillary to dwelling with associated alterations

Location: Manor Lodge Seaside Road Easington East Riding Of Yorkshire HU12 0TY

Applicant: Mr & Mrs Webster

Application type: Full Planning Permission

Decision: To support the application

Proposal: Erection of a livestock building Location: Southfield Farm Out Newton Road, Out Newton, East Riding of Yorkshire HU19 2RE

Applicant: Cattle Holderness Ltd

Application type: Full Planning Permission

Decision: To support the application

Proposal: EASINGTON CONSERVATION AREA: Sycamore (T1) - Crown reduce by 20% because of excessive shading to property. Sycamore (T2) - Crown thin 10% and Crown reduce by 10% because of excessive shading to garden

Location: Low Farm High Street Easington East Riding Of Yorkshire HU12 0TS

Applicant: Mr Nick Jackson

Application type: Tree Works in Conservation Areas

Decision: To support the application

6. Community Information

Update of Post office services in the Village – Cllr Dr Livas-Dawes updated the Parish Council on the post office provision, the community hall committee have agreed that the hall can be used on a Thursday morning from 9:30 – 12:30, ~~the Post office have agreed and it may be the post master from Withernsea.~~ The chair requested that HLD sent copies of correspondence of confirmation of meetings to the clerk.

7. Costal Opportunities Group

Next meeting will be held on 4th May at 18:00 in the Community Hall, the matter of the slipway would be raised there.

8. Correspondence – All items are emailed to Councillors with the exception of posters.

1. Letter: COG invite next meeting 4th May at 18:00
2. Newsletter: Welwick – Skeffling realignment project – for information
3. Letter: The Pension Regulator – for information
4. Letter: Estuary TV – Cllr T Smith to liaise
5. Letter: Post Office
6. Letter: PFK Littlejohn auditors
7. Email: ERYC: Re phone boxes – Confirmed that BT have agreed to keep the phone boxes
8. Email: ERYC: Task force walkabout –Tuesday 9th May@9:45 – Cllr Longhorn agree to join the walkabout. HLD to attend on behalf of the PC.

Any other business - items brought under AOB requiring a decision will be included on the next agenda.

Date of Next Meeting –

Monday 8th May, 2017 at 18:00 Annual Parish meeting which will be followed by the Statutory Parish Council meeting, 19:00 Parish Council meeting all will be held in Easington Community Hall.

Yours faithfully,

Alison Whelan

Alison Whelan Clerk to Easington Parish Council

Meeting closed @19:55

